

Medical Practitioners Registration Act 2001

Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002

Reprinted as in force on 23 April 2010

Reprint No. 3A

This reprint is prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel Warning—This reprint is not an authorised copy

NOT FURTHER AMENDED LAST REPRINT BEFORE REPEAL See 2010 Act No. 14 s 123

Information about this reprint

This regulation is reprinted as at 23 April 2010. The reprint—

- shows the law as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before that day (Reprints Act 1992 s 5(c))
- incorporates all necessary consequential amendments, whether of punctuation, numbering or another kind (Reprints Act 1992 s 5(d)).

The reprint includes a reference to the law by which each amendment was made—see list of legislation and list of annotations in endnotes. Also see list of legislation for any uncommenced amendments.

This page is specific to this reprint. See previous reprints for information about earlier changes made under the Reprints Act 1992. A table of reprints is included in the endnotes.

Also see endnotes for information about—

- when provisions commenced
- editorial changes made in earlier reprints.

Spelling

The spelling of certain words or phrases may be inconsistent in this reprint or with other reprints because of changes made in various editions of the Macquarie Dictionary (for example, in the dictionary, 'lodgement' has replaced 'lodgment'). Variations of spelling will be updated in the next authorised reprint.

Dates shown on reprints

Reprints dated at last amendment All reprints produced on or after 1 July 2002, authorised (that is, hard copy) and unauthorised (that is, electronic), are dated as at the last date of amendment. Previously reprints were dated as at the date of publication. If an authorised reprint is dated earlier than an unauthorised version published before 1 July 2002, it means the legislation was not further amended and the reprint date is the commencement of the last amendment.

If the date of an authorised reprint is the same as the date shown for an unauthorised version previously published, it merely means that the unauthorised version was published before the authorised version. Also, any revised edition of the previously published unauthorised version will have the same date as that version.

Replacement reprint date If the date of an authorised reprint is the same as the date shown on another authorised reprint it means that one is the replacement of the other.



Queensland

Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002

Contents

		Page
Part 1	Preliminary	
1	Short title	3
2	Commencement	3
Part 2	General registration	
3	Period of general registration—Act, s 56	3
4	Prescribed internship—Act, s 57	4
5	Period for completion of prescribed internship—Act, s 57	4
Part 3	Specialist registration	
6	Specialties—Act, sch 3, definition specialty	4
7	Qualifications for specialist registration—Act, s 111	5
8	Restricted specialist titles—Act, sch 3, definition restricted specialist title	5
9	Period of specialist registration—Act, s 119	5
Part 3A	Special purpose registration	
9A	Prescribed body for special purpose registration—Act, s 138(2).	5
Part 4	Fees	
10	Fees	6
10A	Exemption from payment of fee—concurrent general and specialist registration	6
10B	Waiver of fee—retired practitioner	6
10BA	Exemption from payment of fee—non-practising registration	7
11	Waiver of fee—financial hardship	7
12	Refund of registration fee or specialist registration fee	7
Part 5	Miscellaneous	
14	Notification of change in circumstances—Act, s 155	8

Contents

Part 6	Transitional provisions	
Division 1	Transitional provision for Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002 SL No. 31	
15	Transitional provision about certain existing specialties—Act, s 293	9
Division 2	Transitional provisions for Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004	
16	Definition for div 2	9
17	Period of general registration—October 2004 to June 2005	9
18	Period of specialist registration—October 2004 to June 2005	10
19	Fees for transitional registration period	10
Schedule 1	Qualifications for specialist registration	11
Schedule 2	Fees	17
Schedule 3	Transitional arrangements for certain existing specialties	19
Endnotes		
1	Index to endnotes	20
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	20
3	Key	21
4	Table of reprints	21
5	List of legislation	22
6	List of annotations	24
7	Information about retrospectivity	25

Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002

[as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before 23 April 2010]

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Medical Practitioners* Registration Regulation 2002.

2 Commencement

This regulation commences on 1 March 2002.

Part 2 General registration

3 Period of general registration—Act, s 56

(1) For section 56(1) of the Act, the general registration period is a financial year.

Editor's note—

See part 6, division 2 for registration for the period from 1 October 2004 to 30 June 2005.

- (2) However, the general registration period for the financial year beginning on 1 July 2009 ends at the end of 1 July 2010.
- (3) Also, the general registration period for the financial year beginning on 1 July 2010 instead begins on 2 July 2010.

4 Prescribed internship—Act, s 57

- (1) For section 57(1)(b)(i) of the Act, the prescribed internship—
 - (a) consists of at least 52 weeks in 1 or more accredited intern training programs or accredited intern training secondment programs; and
 - (b) must include at least 10 weeks practical experience and training in each of the following—
 - (i) medicine, other than emergency medicine;
 - (ii) surgery;
 - (iii) emergency medicine.
- (2) In this section—

accredited intern training program means an intern training program accredited under part 5 of the Act.

accredited intern training secondment program means an intern training secondment program accredited under part 5 of the Act.

5 Period for completion of prescribed internship—Act, s 57

For section 57(3)(a)(ii) of the Act, the prescribed period is 3 years.

Part 3 Specialist registration

6 Specialties—Act, sch 3, definition *specialty*

For the definition *specialty* in schedule 3 of the Act, a branch of medicine mentioned in schedule 1, column 1 is a specialty.

7 Qualifications for specialist registration—Act, s 111

For section 111(1)(b)(i) of the Act, a qualification for specialist registration in a specialty mentioned in schedule 1, column 1 is a qualification stated opposite the specialty in column 2.

8 Restricted specialist titles—Act, sch 3, definition restricted specialist title

For the definition *restricted specialist title* in schedule 3 of the Act, the restricted specialist title for a specialty mentioned in schedule 1, column 1 is a title that consists of, or includes, the words stated opposite the specialty in column 3.

9 Period of specialist registration—Act, s 119

(1) For section 119(1) of the Act, the specialist registration period is a financial year.

Editor's note—

See part 6, division 2 for registration for the period from 1 October 2004 to 30 June 2005.

- (2) However, the specialist registration period for the financial year beginning on 1 July 2009 ends at the end of 1 July 2010.
- (3) Also, the specialist registration period for the financial year beginning on 1 July 2010 instead begins on 2 July 2010.

Part 3A Special purpose registration

9A Prescribed body for special purpose registration—Act, s 138(2)

For section 138(2) of the Act, the Australian College of Rural and Remote Medicine is a prescribed body.

Part 4 Fees

10 Fees

The fees payable under the Act are stated in schedule 2.

10A Exemption from payment of fee—concurrent general and specialist registration

- (1) A general registrant who makes an application for specialist registration is exempt from payment of the specialist registration fee for the application.
- (2) A general registrant who is a specialist registrant is exempt from payment of the specialist registration fee for renewal of the registrant's specialist registration.
- (3) A specialist registrant who makes an application for general registration is exempt from payment of the general registration fee for the application.
- (4) A person who makes an application for general registration with an application for specialist registration is exempt from payment of the specialist registration fee for the application for specialist registration.
- (5) A person who makes an application for restoration of general registration with an application for restoration of specialist registration is exempt from payment of the restoration fee for specialist registration.

10B Waiver of fee—retired practitioner

- (1) The board may waive payment of a registration fee or specialist registration fee by a person for a period of registration, if—
 - (a) the board is satisfied the person does not earn any income from the practice of the profession; and

- (b) the person applies to the board for a waiver of the fee under this section before the period of registration starts; and
- (c) the person holds a pensioner concession card or seniors card on the day of applying for the waiver.

(2) In this section—

pensioner concession card means a card known as a pensioner concession card issued under a Commonwealth law.

seniors card means a Queensland Government seniors card.

10BA Exemption from payment of fee—non-practising registration

A registrant who makes an application for non-practising registration is exempt from payment of the application fee for the application.

11 Waiver of fee—financial hardship

The board may waive, wholly or partly, the payment of a fee by a person if the board is satisfied payment of the fee would cause the person financial hardship.

12 Refund of registration fee or specialist registration fee

- (1) The board must refund the registration fee or specialist registration fee accompanying a person's application for registration, or renewal of registration, if—
 - (a) the board refuses to grant the application; or
 - (b) the person withdraws the application before it is decided.
- (2) Subsection (3) applies if, within 3 months after the board decides to register a person or renew a person's registration, the person surrenders the registration.
- (3) The board must refund the registration fee or specialist registration fee paid by the person less the amount of—

- (a) if the registration is general registration or special purpose registration—the registration fee for a period of registration of not more than 3 months; or
- (b) if the registration is specialist registration—the specialist registration fee for a period of registration of not more than 3 months.

Part 5 Miscellaneous

14 Notification of change in circumstances—Act, s 155

For section 155 of the Act, each of the following is a change in a registrant's circumstances of which the board must be advised—

- (a) a change in the registrant's name;
- (b) a change in the registrant's address;
- (c) for a special purpose registrant—a change in the way the registrant undertakes the special activity for which the registrant is registered;

Examples of a change for paragraph (c)—

- 1 A registrant undertakes the activity at a different place.
- 2 A registrant changes the amount of time spent doing the activity.
- 3 A registrant ceases to do the activity.
- (d) the registrant ceases to be qualified for registration.

Part 6 Transitional provisions

Division 1 Transitional provision for Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002 SL No. 31

15 Transitional provision about certain existing specialties—Act, s 293

For section 293(12) of the Act, a new specialty mentioned in schedule 3, column 1 includes, or is the equivalent of, a previous specialty stated opposite the new specialty in column 2.

Division 2 Transitional provisions for Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004

16 Definition for div 2

In this division—

transitional registration period means the period from 1 October 2004 to 30 June 2005.

17 Period of general registration—October 2004 to June 2005

Despite section 3, for section 56(1) of the Act, the general registration period commencing on 1 October 2004 is the transitional registration period.

18 Period of specialist registration—October 2004 to June 2005

Despite section 9, for section 119(1) of the Act, the specialist registration period commencing on 1 October 2004 is the transitional registration period.

19 Fees for transitional registration period

Despite section 10, for the transitional registration period, the fees payable under the Act for registration or restoration of registration are the fees stated as follows—

		\$
1	Registration fee—	
	(a) for a period of registration of not more than 3 months	75.00
	(b) for a period of registration of more than 3 months but	
	not more than 6 months	150.00
	(c) for a period of registration of more than 6 months	224.00
2	Specialist registration fee—	
	(a) for a period of registration of not more than 3 months	75.00
	(b) for a period of registration of more than 3 months but	
	not more than 6 months	150.00
	(c) for a period of registration of more than 6 months	224.00
3	Restoration fee for general registration	299.00
4	Restoration fee for specialist registration	299.00
5	Registration fee for general registration on internship conditions—for an applicant's first period of registration,	
	if 6 months or more	150.00

Schedule 1 Qualifications for specialist registration

sections 6, 7 and 8

Specialty	Qualification	Restricted specialist title
Anaesthetics	Fellowship of Australian and New Zealand College of Anaesthetists (FANZCA)	Anaesthetist
Anatomical pathology	Fellowship of Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	Anatomical pathologist
Cardiology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Cardiologist
Cardio-thoracic surgery	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Cardio-thoracic surgeon
Chemical pathology	Fellowship of Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	Chemical pathologist
Clinical genetics	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Clinical geneticist
Clinical haematology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Clinical haematologist
Clinical immunology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Clinical immunologist
Clinical pharmacology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Clinical pharmacologist

Specialty	Qualification	Restricted specialist title
Dermatology	Fellowship of Australasian College of Dermatologists (FACD)	Dermatologist
Diagnostic radiology	Fellowship of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists (FRANZCR)	Diagnostic radiologist
Emergency medicine	Fellowship of Australasian College for Emergency Medicine (FACEM)	Specialist in emergency medicine
Endocrinology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Endocrinologist
Gastroenterology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Gastroenterologist
General surgery	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Surgeon
Geriatrics	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Geriatrician
Gynaecological oncology	Fellowship of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRANZCOG) with certification in gynaecological oncology (CGO)	Gynaecological oncologist
Haematology	Fellowship of Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	Haematologist
Immunopathology	Fellowship of Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	Immunopathologist
Infectious diseases	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Infectious diseases physician

Specialty	Qualification	Restricted specialist title
Intensive care	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Intensive care specialist or intensivist
	Fellowship of Faculty of Intensive Care, Australian and New Zealand College of Anaesthetists (FFICANZCA)	intensivist
	Fellowship of the Joint Faculty of Intensive Care Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anaesthetists, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FJFICM)	
Internal medicine	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Physician
Medical administration	Fellowship of Royal Australian College of Medical Administrators (FRACMA)	Specialist in medical administration
Medical genetics	Fellowship of Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	Medical geneticist
Medical microbiology	Fellowship of Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	Medical microbiologist
Medical oncology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Medical oncologist
Neurology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Neurologist
Neurosurgery	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Neurosurgeon

Specialty	Qualification	Restricted specialist title
Nuclear medicine	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Nuclear physician
Nuclear medicine	Fellowship of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists (FRANZCR)	Specialist in nuclear medicine
Obstetrics and gynaecology	Fellowship of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (FRANZCOG)	Obstetrician and gynaecologist
Occupational and environmental medicine	Fellowship of Australasian Faculty of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (FAFOEM)	Specialist in occupational and environmental medicine
	Fellowship of Australasian Faculty of Occupational Medicine (FAFOM)	
Ophthalmology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS) Fellowship of Royal Australian College of Ophthalmologists (FRACO)	Ophthalmologist
	Fellowship of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Ophthalmologists (FRANZCO)	
Oral and maxillofacial surgery	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Dental Surgeons in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, if awarded on or after 1 January 2000	Oral and maxillofacial surgeon
Orthopaedics	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Orthopaedic surgeon

Specialty	Qualification	Restricted specialist title
Otolaryngology— head and neck surgery Paediatrics	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS) Fellowship of Royal	Otolaryngologist— head and neck surgeon Paediatrician
D. P. C.	Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	D 1' 4 '
Paediatric surgery	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Paediatric surgeon
Pain medicine	Fellowship of Faculty of Pain Medicine, Australian and New Zealand College of Anaesthetists (FFPMANZCA)	Pain medicine specialist
Palliative medicine	Fellowship of Australasian Chapter of Palliative Medicine (FAChPM)	Palliative medicine specialist
	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	
Pathology	Fellowship of Royal College of Pathologists of Australasia (FRCPA)	Pathologist
Plastic and reconstructive surgery	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Plastic and reconstructive surgeon
Psychiatry	Fellowship of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists (FRANZCP)	Psychiatrist
Public health medicine	Fellowship of Australasian Faculty of Public Health Medicine (FAFPHM)	Specialist in public health
Radiation oncology	Fellowship of Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists (FRANZCR)	Radiation oncologist

Specialty	Qualification	Restricted specialist title
Rehabilitation medicine	Fellowship of Australasian Faculty of Rehabilitation Medicine (FAFRM)	Specialist in rehabilitation medicine
Renal medicine	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Renal physician
Rheumatology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Rheumatologist
Thoracic medicine	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Physicians (FRACP)	Thoracic physician
Urology	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Urologist
Vascular surgery	Fellowship of Royal Australasian College of Surgeons (FRACS)	Vascular surgeon

Schedule 2 Fees

section 10

		\$
1	Application fee for general, specialist or special purpose	
	registration—	
	(a) for a period of not more than 5 weeks	nil
	(b) otherwise	214.00
2	Application fee for non-practising registration	214.00
3	Registration fee—	
	(a) for a period of not more than 5 weeks	nil
	(b) for a period of registration of more than 5 weeks but	
	not more than 3 months	115.00
	(c) for a period of registration of more than 3 months but	
	not more than 6 months	230.00
	(d) for a period of registration of more than 6 months but	
	not more than 1 year	459.00
	(e) for general registration on internship conditions—for	
	an applicant's first period of registration, if 6 months	225.00
	or more	235.00
4	Specialist registration fee—	
	(a) for a period of not more than 5 weeks	nil
	(b) for a period of registration of more than 5 weeks but	
	not more than 3 months	115.00
	(c) for a period of registration of more than 3 months but	220.00
	not more than 6 months	230.00
	(d) for a period of registration of more than 6 months but	450.00
_	not more than 1 year	459.00
5	Fee to accompany notice of completion of prescribed	107.00
	internship or supervised practice program	187.00
6	Application for review of conditions, other than	155.00
7	probationary conditions	155.00
7	Replacement of certificate of registration	38.00
8	Certified copy of certificate of registration	38.00

		_
		\$
9	Replacement of accreditation certificate	38.00
10	Copy of the register or part of it—for each page	.55

Schedule 3 Transitional arrangements for certain existing specialties

section 15

New specialty	Previous specialty
Anatomical pathology	Cytopathology or forensic pathology
Chemical pathology	Clinical chemistry
Immunopathology	Immunology
Intensive care	Intensive care— anaesthetics
	Intensive care—internal medicine
Otolaryngology—head and neck surgery	Otorhinolaryngology

Endnotes

1 Index to endnotes

		Page
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	20
3	Key	21
4	Table of reprints	21
5	List of legislation	22
6	List of annotations	24
7	Information about retrospectivity	25

2 Date to which amendments incorporated

This is the reprint date mentioned in the Reprints Act 1992, section 5(c). Accordingly, this reprint includes all amendments that commenced operation on or before 23 April 2010. Future amendments of the Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002 may be made in accordance with this reprint under the Reprints Act 1992, section 49.

3 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key		Explanation	Key		Explanation
AIA	=	Acts Interpretation Act 1954	(prev)	=	previously
amd	=	amended	proc	=	proclamation
amdt	=	amendment	prov	=	provision
ch	=	chapter	pt	=	part
def	=	definition	pubd	=	published
div	=	division	R[X]	=	Reprint No. [X]
exp	=	expires/expired	RA	=	Reprints Act 1992
gaz	=	gazette	reloc	=	relocated
hdg	=	heading	renum	=	renumbered
ins	=	inserted	rep	=	repealed
lap	=	lapsed	(retro)	=	retrospectively
notfd	=	notified	rv	=	revised edition
num	=	numbered	S	=	section
o in c	=	order in council	sch	=	schedule
om	=	omitted	sdiv	=	subdivision
orig	=	original	SIA	=	Statutory Instruments Act 1992
р	=	page	SIR	=	Statutory Instruments Regulation 2002
para	=	paragraph	SL	=	subordinate legislation
prec	=	preceding	sub	=	substituted
pres	=	present	unnum	=	unnumbered
prev	=	previous			

4 Table of reprints

Reprints are issued for both future and past effective dates. For the most up-to-date table of reprints, see the reprint with the latest effective date.

If a reprint number includes a letter of the alphabet, the reprint was released in unauthorised, electronic form only.

Reprint No.	Amendments to	Effective	Reprint date
1	none	1 March 2002	1 March 2002
1 rv	2003 SL No. 250	1 March 2002	1 March 2002
			Note—electronic version only incl. revision notice issued for
			<u>R1</u>
Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
1A rv	2002 SL No. 184	31 July 2002	
1B rv	2003 SL No. 171	25 July 2003	
1C rv	2003 SL No. 171	1 October 2003	
1D	2004 SL No. 34	8 April 2004	
1.17			
1E	2004 SL No. 114	2 July 2004	

Endnotes

Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
2	2006 SL No. 57	7 April 2006	
2A	2006 Act No. 15	1 June 2006	
	2006 SL No. 95		
2B	2006 SL No. 158	30 June 2006	
2C	2007 SL No. 18	2 March 2007	
2D	2007 SL No. 57	20 April 2007	
2E	2008 SL No. 104	24 April 2008	
2F	2008 SL No. 420	12 December 2008	
3	2009 SL No. 43	30 April 2009	
3A	2010 SL No. 73	23 April 2010	
	2010 SL No. 74		

5 List of legislation

Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002 SL No. 31

made by the Governor in Council on 28 February 2002

notfd gaz 1 March 2002 pp 850-2

ss 1-2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 1 March 2002 (see s 2)

exp 1 September 2012 (see SIA s 54)

Note—The expiry date may have changed since this reprint was published. See the latest reprint of the SIR for any change.

amending legislation—

Medical Practitioners Registration Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2002 SL No. 184

notfd gaz 26 July 2002 pp 1212-13

ss 1-2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 31 July 2002 (see s 2)

Health Practitioner Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 171 pts 1, 4

notfd gaz 25 July 2003 pp 1100-2

ss 1-2 commenced on date of notification

s 9 commenced 1 October 2003 (see s 2)

remaining provisions commenced on date of notification

Medical Practitioners Registration Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 250

notfd gaz 24 October 2003 pp 624–5

ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 1 March 2002 (see s 2)

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 34 pts 1, 7

notfd gaz 8 April 2004 pp 1391-3

commenced on date of notification

notfd gaz 2 July 2004 pp 705-7

commenced on date of notification

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2005 SL No. 63 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 22 April 2005 pp 1306–8 commenced on date of notification

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2006 SL No. 57 pts 1, 4

notfd gaz 7 April 2006 pp 1376-8

commenced on date of notification

Medical Practitioners Registration Amendment Act 2006 No. 15 pts 1, 3

date of assent 24 April 2006

ss 1-2 commenced on date of assent

remaining provisions commenced 1 June 2006 (2006 SL No. 96)

Medical Practitioners Registration Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2006 SL No. 95

notfd gaz 26 May 2006 pp 340-3

ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 1 June 2006 immediately after the commencement of s 24 of the Medical Practitioners Registration Amendment Act 2006 (see s 2 and 2006 No. 15)

Medical Practitioners Registration Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2006 SL No. 158

notfd gaz 30 June 2006 pp 1060–7 commenced on date of notification

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007 SL No. 18 pts 1, 6

notfd gaz 2 March 2007 pp 983-6

commenced on date of notification

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2007 SL No. 57 s 1, pt 7

notfd gaz 20 April 2007 pp 1793–5 commenced on date of notification

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2008 SL No. 104 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 24 April 2008 pp 2186–8

commenced on date of notification

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 5) 2008 SL No. 420 s 1, pt 7

notfd gaz 12 December 2008 pp 2044-53

commenced on date of notification

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 43 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 30 April 2009 pp 1897-9

ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 30 April 2009 (see s 2)

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 73 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 23 April 2010 pp 1008-11

commenced on date of notification

Endnotes

Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2010 SL No. 74 pts 1, 5

notfd gaz 23 April 2010 pp 1008-11

ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 23 April 2010 immediately after the commencement of the Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 (see s 2 and 2010 SL No. 73)

6 List of annotations

Period of general registration—Act, s 56

s 3 amd 2004 SL No. 34 s 36; 2010 SL No. 73 s 12

Period of specialist registration—Act, s 119

s 9 amd 2004 SL No. 34 s 37; 2010 SL No. 73 s 13

PART 3A—SPECIAL PURPOSE REGISTRATION

pt 3A (s 9A) ins 2008 SL No. 420 s 19

Exemption from payment of fee—concurrent general and specialist registration

s 10A ins 2002 SL No. 184 s 4 amd 2008 SL No. 420 s 20

Waiver of fee—retired practitioner

s 10B prev s 10B ins 2002 SL No. 184 s 4 om 2003 SL No. 171 s 8 pres s 10B ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 38

Exemption from payment of fee—non-practising registration

s 10BA ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 38

Waiver of restoration component—person's conduct

s 10C ins 2002 SL No. 184 s 4 om 2010 SL No. 74 s 20

Refund of restoration fee

s 13 om 2010 SL No. 74 s 21

PART 6—TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS

pt hdg sub 2004 SL No. 34 s 39

Division 1—Transitional provision for Medical Practitioners Registration Regulation 2002 SL No. 31

div hdg ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 39

Transitional provision about certain existing specialties—Act, s 293

s 15 amd 2003 SL No. 250 s 4 (retro)

Division 2—Transitional provisions for Health Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004

div hdg ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 40

Definition for div 2

s 16 prev s 16 om R1 (see RA s 40) pres s 16 ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 40

Period of general registration—October 2004 to June 2005

s 17 ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 40

Period of specialist registration—October 2004 to June 2005

s 18 ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 40

Fees for transitional registration period

s 19 ins 2004 SL No. 34 s 40 amd 2004 SL No. 114 s 4

PART 7—CONSEQUENTIAL AMENDMENTS

pt hdg om R1 (see s 7(1)(k))

SCHEDULE 1—OUALIFICATIONS FOR SPECIALIST REGISTRATION

amd 2003 SL No. 171 s 9; 2006 SL No. 158 s 3; 2007 SL No. 18 s 34; 2008 SL No. 420 s 21

SCHEDULE 2—FEES

amd 2002 SL No. 184 s 5 sub 2003 SL No. 171 s 10 amd 2004 SL No. 34 s 41 sub 2004 SL No. 114 s 5; 2005 SL No. 63 s 10; 2006 SL No. 57 s 7 amd 2006 Act No. 15 s 24; 2006 SL No. 95 s 4 sub 2007 SL No. 57 s 17; 2008 SL No. 104 s 9; 2009 SL No. 43 s 10; 2010 SL No. 74 s 22.

SCHEDULE 3—TRANSITIONAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR CERTAIN EXISTING SPECIALTIES

sch hdg amd 2003 SL No. 250 s 5(1) (retro) sch 3 amd 2003 SL No. 250 s 5(2)–(3) (retro)

SCHEDULE 4—CONSEQUENTIAL AMENDMENTS

om R1 (see RA s 40)

7 Information about retrospectivity

Retrospective amendments that have been consolidated are noted in the list of legislation and list of annotations. Any retrospective amendment that has not been consolidated is noted in an editor's note to the text.

© State of Queensland 2010